
 
“Our mission is to upgrade and maintain 

a safe and efficient road system” 
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1881 LaFranier Road · Traverse City, Michigan 49696-8911 

           
TO:  Essential/Emergency Services and News Media     
FROM:  Grand Traverse County Road Commission 
DATE:  February 27, 2023 
SUBJECT:  DEPOSITING SNOW ON ROADWAYS 
CONTACT: Brad Kluczynski, Manager, extension 215  Email: bkluczynski@gtcrc.org  
 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE 
 

NOTICE 
 

Depositing Snow on Public Highways 
 

In accordance with Act No. 82 of the Public Acts of 1978, the following 
Prohibitions are now in effect in the State of Michigan. 
 

1. A person shall not deposit, or cause to be deposited, snow, ice or slush on 
any roadway or highway. 

2. A person shall not deposit or remove, or cause to be deposited or 
removed, snow, ice or slush onto or across a roadway or the shoulder of 
the roadway in a manner which obstructs the safety vision of the driver of 
a motor vehicle. 

 

We appreciate your cooperation. 
Thank you, 

Grand Traverse County Road Commission 
 

When you see road workers, Drive like YOU work there! 
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